Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Your Ref: 2135812699SG

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Saturday, 14 July 2018 3:47 PM

‘Gan, Angiegeokling'

<Seek Mandate> Your Ref: 2135812699SG * Our Ref: CC4/LCR18005263/Upa3
[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 4449G(OI-LCRF) AND SLS 4761T(TP) ON 20/03/2018]
Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf; Rental Rate.pdf; Weekly Statement.pdf

Our Ref: CC4/LCR18005263/Upa3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLQ 4449G(OI-LCRF) AND SLS 4761T(TP) ON 20/03/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Liability is not in our insured favour as Ol rear-ended third party.

For loss of Rental(LOR) & Loss of Income(LOI), we have offered third party up to $120.00/day x 8days.
However third party rejected our offer and proposed LOR($79.95/day x 8days) and LOI($248.90/day x
8days) as their client vehicle is registered under Private Hirer(Chauffeur) Motor Car(1798cc) and third party

driver is a Grab Driver.

The summary of claim is as follows : -

Our offer

TP proposal

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST)

$6,576.84

$6,576.84

2. Loss of Rental

3. Loss of Income

$  960.00 (8days x $120.00)

$  639.60 (8days x $79.95) — Pls refer to attached rental

$1,991.20 (8days x $248.90) — PIs refer to attached week

4. LTA/ GlA search fee

$ 7.45

$ 7.45

Total

$7,544.29

$ 9.215.09

**Recommended repair cost: $6,146.58(before GST)
**Recommended repair days: 06days

In view of this, we seek your instruction/mandate in order for us to proceed further.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



